Birch Creelk Ranches, L.X.C.

5203 South 11th East
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83404

Tel 208-522-8069
Sax 208-522.8223
10/26/98 11:50 AM

Greg Shenton
Water Master
Water District 32
P.0O. Box 33
Dubois, ID 83423
fax (208) 374-569¢6

RE: WATER MEASUREMENTS
Dear Mr. Shenton:

This letter is written to request:

1. The average flow over the Wagoner weir for the month of October and the flow over the weir
as of the fi

Ist of November, Ifthe flow is reduced below 4 cfs prior to the first of November,
I'would like to know the date.

2. A copy of the third or last USGS bedloss measurement, if taken.

3. Asof'the first of November, T would like to request a measurement on how much water is
being diverting by Newman from Willow Creek.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Ll

Ted S. Sorenson
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